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SOLICITATION NUMBER: TOR4512
Addendum Number: 1

The purpose of this addendum is to modify the solicitation identified as
(“Solicitation™) to reflect the change(s) identified and described below.

Applicable Addendum Category:
¢/ | Modify bid opening date and time
[ | Modify specifications of product or service being sought
[ / | Attachment of vendor questions and responses
[¢| Attachment of pre-bid sign-in sheet
| | Correction of error

| | Other

Description of Modification to Solicitation:

To change the bid opening date to November 14, 2013 at 1:30PM EST
To distribute the Technical Questions and Answers

To distribute the Pre-Bid Sign-In Sheet

Additional Documentation: Documentation related to this Addendum (if any) has been
included herewith as Attachment A and is specifically incorporated herein by reference.

Terms and Conditions:

1. All provisions of the Solicitation and other addenda not modified herein shall remain in
full force and effect.

2. Vendor should acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued for this Solicitation by
completing an Addendum Acknowledgment, a copy of which is included herewith.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification. The addendum
acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.

Revised 6/8/2012



ATTACHMENT A

Revised 6/8/2012



West Virginia Division of Tourism
TOR4512 RFP Advertising Services
10/31/13

ADDENDUM

1.) Attachment A: Vendor Response Sheet, item 3.9 reads "At the Agencies request, the
vendor should pay Advertising Services invoices that may come through Agency, at no
additional cost to the Agency." Would that not be an Add-on for Subcontracted Purchases
as outlined in Attachment C: Cost Sheet and would the proposed percentage not apply to
such invoices?

Answer: No. From time to time, Agency (Division of Tourism) does the leg work on
various Advertising Services project opportunities that need immediate attention.
The billing may come to the Agency which is then passed thru to the Vendor, Ad
Agency in this case, to pay.

2.) Attachment A: Vendor Response Sheet, item 4.1.1 reads "In detail, provide a budget for
a multi-million dollar Advertising Campaign and outline the media mix you suggest and
why. Please define "multi-million" dollar budget or revise wording to match the $2
million dollar media budget identified in Attachment C: Cost Sheet, item C. Media
Buying Add-on.

Answer: We have revised 4.1.1 to read as follows: 4.1.1 In detail, provide a budget
for a $1.5 million dollar Advertising Campaign and outline the media mix you
would suggest and why.

3.) Attachment C: Cost Sheet states "Vendors are to use this form and type in prices and
percentages as applicable" Please confirm if a 0% or $0 is acceptable and will not be
cause for disqualification if entered in any of the sections A, B and/or C.

Answer: Please refer to the language in Aftachment C, “All blanks must be
completed. Failure to complete all sections may result in disqualification. (If you
are not charging hourly rate or percentage markup insert “N/C”)

4.) Can you please provide the total media spend (in dollars) for the current and previous two
fiscal years?

Answer: We provided three full years of expenditures in the categories requested,
that would better illustrate what our Agency is spending with our Ad Agency. Since
we are in a transition year with our Ad Agency, we didn’t feel that current spend
information would be beneficial. However if current year is still desired, we can
provide that information. Please see attachment 1. This document represents what
has actually been expended. The time period provided on the document represents
the state’s fiscal year.



5.) Can you please provide the total amount of Sub-Contracted Purchases for the current and
previous two fiscal years?

Answer: We provided three full years of expenditures in the categories requested,
that would better illustrate what our Agency is spending with our Ad Agency. Since
we are in a transition year with our Ad Agency, we didn’t feel that current spend
information would be beneficial. However if current year is still desired, we can
provide that information. Please see attachment 1. This document represents what
has actually been expended. The time period provided on the document represents
the state’s fiscal year.

6.) Should responses to Section 4.1 and subsequent subsections 4.1.1 — 4.1.5 include
estimated production, promotional, public relations and media costs? If yes, please
confirm that these estimated costs are to be provided at net cost without consideration for
agency time or add on costs?

Answer: Yes, your Advertising Campaign should include all things under
Advertising Services as defined in the RFP which would include the items in your
question (production, promotional, public relations and media costs). The $1.5
million dollar Advertising Campaign would not include agency time or add on costs.



Pass Thru's $416,896.21 $363,402.02 $232,167.57

Media $2,137,251.60 $2,689,357.10 $1,5670,603.87
Sub-Contracted $343633.77 $649,037.98 $152 235 84
TOTAL

Please note these numbers DO NOT reflect commission or fime.

P?Hc’xd\ ment j



Request for Proposal No.'—//ﬁﬁ L/S/ -

SIGN IN SHEET

PLEASE PRINT

“ PLEASE BE SURE TO PRINT LEGIBLY - IF POSSIBLE, LEAVE A BUSINESS CARD

FIRM & REPRESENTATIVE NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

Page [ of ;L
Date: m!a\ ! 3

TELEPHONE & FAX
NUMBERS

Company W\ _D\E

24 W Do

prone 2 558 2 754

Rep: \8\‘\'&«/ &N‘V‘“\

Sourty | Code B W

TOLL
FREE

Email Address: OLQN\‘\.\\i\ \- \Q(@N\V\@\’@ w\lgw

253032

Fax_ 20M 558 270%

Company: ’//Hf AK NULD A‘G EAII C'Y

17 Swmygrs St

PHONE 304 342 - 1200

Rep: gmf MW‘JUﬂN

CheelesYon WV 2530

TOLL
FREE

Email Address: S # dr 150N ééﬂ‘lﬂﬂ{ilﬂcr tom

FAX 204 3‘{1— ILJr

Company: 55770/(/%,4/&6 NN ETIn e %pr

/5 AT S7a2er

PHONE 240 373 - 333

Rep: '/7”9“//»45 o. C‘?ﬂyf/éé

MPALs T Oryoff 4575 7

TOLL
FREE

Email Address: 7 (ROOIS & STyl e b 4itf

FAX T - 375~ 35

Companytij()“&ﬂ)(}” ” ldf(ﬂl IIHJ WQUP lSL‘l FYOHT 8‘}

Rep: \< ()‘h’e w\ B‘P‘

Mo e+ a, OH 4S150

pHONE 740~ 373~ 2.33Y
OLT

FREE

Email Address: K\D\S@@ STW\E&L I q YOuDLOm

Fax 14 0- 3713~ 305

Company: W \/f"/'fgu /2! SV

do Maolokrx iz A=<

PHONE . 04U 5T 9342

Rep: BKT’T \/ d/(/‘ﬂfﬁp

TOLL

FREE 00 RS S9%2]

Email Address: /36/74—}/ . A'» & I/d///;pa WV.@ P'/

Se Chas, WV zsmz2

Fax 20 Ul 00 1D




SIGN IN SHEET
Request for Proposal No. / OH Y STaL. PLEASE PRINT

* PLEASE BE SURE TO PRINT LEGIBLY - IF POSSIBLE, LEAVE A BUSINESS CARD

FIRM & REPRESENTATIVE NAME MAILING ADDRESS

Page a of ;l
Date: ﬂ}lalila

TELEPHONE & FAX
NUMBERS

company: CHRARIED BYAN ASSOLLATES  (p0l WORRLS SREET

prone 204-24Z-0\ |

rep: CARIN TOSTER. DURK AW SVTE 0|

TOLL

rREe 0 1 1-A2 O\ |

Emal Address: COIARIAMWA ) CARRLESTIYAN oW CHARLESTON WY 25301

eax_ 204-242-194\

Company: CIYRRLESRY AN RS OUIATED b\ WHRZAS REET

prone N4 —=A2 Ollp

Rep: NP\“ SUT‘-OM m\TE 30\

TOLL

rRee B TEA2 0\ |

Email Address: WAOUTTON N (RARLESBIAN (0m  CREFLERSTON '.W\) 520

rax 204242 -4 |

Company:h{\l/f (/ 7 neidc =) V”dt'—cm.k/t’ Aue

PHONE 30Y~95 7~33 /S|

TOLL
FREE

e Bl (G rver” So Choo WV 25303
vy T
Email Address: &(ﬂ%ﬂ/ é- Cd,l\ytf\p wl/\jo(/

FAX

GHipaRY: ’Pu(cm u/\% Division 2019 W@hrﬂ@bﬂ St., PHONE 2Ol - 5% -ocy.
Rep: | auca ) \Q@Q@( Cag \Q%’\Qﬂ W\ FREE
Email Address: |auCa. ¢. hWeoe( @ Wi oy FAX
company: Oy iSion of lou(ism 90 Nec(oiklefye PHONE
TOLL
Rep: \m#-\G B;kdner’ Smﬂs Choc\eskon W 25363  FREE

FAX

Email Address: MKM\/




ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM
SOLICITATION NO.: TOR4512

Instructions: Please acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued with this solicitation by completing this
addendum acknowledgment form. Check the box next to each addendum received and sign below.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification.

Acknowledgment: | hereby acknowledge receipt of the following addenda and have made the
necessary revisions to my proposal, plans and/or specification, etc.

Addendum Numbers Received:
(Check the box next to each addendum received)

[ ] Addendum No. 1 [ 1 Addendum No. 6
[ ] Addendum No.2 [ 1 Addendum No.7
[ ] Addendum No. 3 [ ] Addendum No. 8
[ ] Addendum No. 4 [ ] Addendum No.9
[ ] Addendum No.5 [ ] Addendum No. 10

1 understand that failure to confirm the receipt of addenda may be cause for rejection of this bid. I
further understand that any verbal representation made or assumed to be made during any oral
discussion held between Vendor’s representatives and any state personnel is not binding. Only the
information issued in writing and added to the specifications by an official addendum is binding.

Company

Authorized Signature

Date

NOTE: This addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.
Revised 6/8/2012



